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Raquel Tully ey CtH 2000 ¢
od

From: Raquei Tully e ﬂ .

Sent:  Tuesday, May 27, 2008 1:58 PM R V20T ) BT C// 5 OO

To: Kathy Kaproth B45 MAY 2 9 2007 S—/O)Q /0&

Subject: RE: Aqua Utilities, RAF payment [Z—T

thanks, | will put it to filing fees

From: Kathy Kaproth

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 1:50 PM

To: Raquel Tully

Cc: John Slemkewicz; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Karen Belcher
Subject: RE: Aqua Utilities, RAF payment

Last week, Mr. Troy Rendell submitted two checks, $9,000 for the rate case filing fee and $4,500 for the service availability case
filing fee.

From: Raquel Tully
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 1:01 PM

To: Kathy Kaproth 2 ?%
Subject: RE: Aqua Utilities, RAF payment = )
o T
o P
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From: Kathy Kaproth ?% o “(%
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 1:01 PM = 0D
To: Raquel Tully -

Cc: John Slemkewicz; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Karen Belcher
Subject: RE: Aqua Utilities, RAF payment

| called Mr. Ron Frinkley at Aqua asking him how to apply the $4,500 and will email the information to you.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 11:58 AM
To: Kathy Kaproth

Subject:

i~ P
| received a check for $4500.00 from Aqua Utilities, they didn't send in a Raf form or reference a company codg: PR8se g} me
know how =you would like me to apply this. If you have any question regarding the check | will be back from lgach &} 1:0¢-
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5/28/2008



Raquel Tully

From: Kathy Kaproth
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Sent:  Wednesday, May 28, 2008 3:14 PM
To: Raquel Tully
Subject: RE:

yes

From: Raquel Tully
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Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 2:27 PM
To: Kathy Kaproth

Subject:

| received a $9,000.00 check frorn Aqua Utilities, is this also a filing fee?

5/28/2008
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